9 Alpine Crescent
Grindelwald
Tasmania. 7277

16" December 2009

David Llewellyn MP

Minister for Energy and Resources
Level 1 Public Buildings

Franklin Square

Hobart

Tasmania

7000

Dear Sir,
Smoke Inhalation

Thank you for your letter dated 21/10/2009.

I believe the federal member for Bass, Jodie Campbell MP was misguided to contact you
on this matter.

I am writing to ask why you are responding to me on air quality matters?

Perhaps you can please explain why you have assumed responsibility for air quality in
Tasmania and taken the liberty to respond to me when this matter does not come under
any of your portfolios?

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

Clive M. Stott



